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Malave, Erin M.

From: Laura Oxman {Laura.Oxman@Oxmanlnternational.comj

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2008 10:34 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Corporate Address Change Oxman Associates F09000001259

Piease change the corporate address for Oxman Associates international Inc, FO8000001259 to;

Oxman Associates International Inc.
375 N. Stephanie St. - Suite 1411
Henderson, NV §9014-8909

Our Florida mailing address is:
Oxman Associates internaticnal Inc.
8940 Bristoi Bend

Ft Myers, FL 33908

Thanks!

Laura
{310) 381-9948

Oxman Associates International Inc,
Keeping America safe and strong from sea to shining sea!
Laura Oxman M.S.
Executive Behavioral Health Consultant
Oxman Associates International Inc.
(310) 381-9948
Laura.Oxman@Oxmanlinternational.com
Disclaimer

This g-mail message containg no risk management, insurance, medical or legal advice, and nothing stated herein should be refied on as such. If you
need professional advice, retain the appropriate professicnal advisor. This correspondence is not intended to list or address all safety hazards whether
mandated by law or by prudent safety practices. This communication does not form any contractual obligation on behalf of Oxman Assaciates
Intematienal Inc., its associates, consultants, affiliates. or subsidiaries. Compliance with intemational, Federal, state and local codes or regulations is
the responsibility of the client or reader and not of Oxman Associates International Inc. (st al).
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